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17 June 2015
Quotation 11684

Dear Lily
Oak Grove Camden London

Further my recent site visit, | have pleasure in submitting the following quotation for consideration.
Pedestrian gate

For the supply and installation of a single leaf Iroko hardwood pedestrian gate with a closer.
On this type and design of gate no further reinforcing is required.
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Access through the apening during all warks should be kept to a reasonable minimum.

Pedestrian Gate

To supply and install a single leaf hardwood pedestrian gate as per photo/picture below or similar. The
gate may be sized to suit an opening of approx. 1050mm x 2350mm and should swing back over level or
falling ground. The gate is to be fitted with a closing device.

Access control and locking mechanism by others.

@ NSSPlus

Accredited Contractor

Aware Installer
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